
 
 
 
 

O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
www.l incolnsh ire i l .gov 

c:\users\lulibarri\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\temporary internet files\content.mso\1380089f.doc 

AGENDA 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Village Hall – Board Room 
Monday, July 10, 2017– 7:00 p.m. 

Reasonable accommodations/auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to effectively 
participate in any public meetings of the Board.  Please contact the Village Administrative Office (847.883.8600) 48 
hours in advance if you need special accommodations to attend.  Regular Village Board Meetings will not proceed 

past 10:30 p.m. unless there is a consensus of the majority of the Trustees to do so. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
1.0 ROLL CALL 
 
2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 2.1 Approval of the June 26, 2017 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes 
 
3.0 REPORTS OF OFFICERS           
 3.1 Mayor’s Report 

3.11 Swearing in of Police Officer Adam Hyde as Village of Lincolnshire 
Police Sergeant 

 
3.12 Swearing in of Police Sergeant Kimberly Covelli as Village of 

Lincolnshire Police Commander 
 
3.13 Swearing in of Police Sergeant Jamie Watson as Village of Lincolnshire 

Police Commander 
 
 3.2 Village Clerk’s Report 
 
 3.3   Village Treasurer's Report 
 
 3.4 Village Manager's Report  
 
4.0   PAYMENT OF BILLS 

4.1   Bills Presented for Payment on July 10, 2017 in the amount of $426,199.71 
 

5.0  CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only) 
 
6.0  PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS  
   
7.0  CONSENT AGENDA – None  
 
8.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use 
8.2 Finance and Administration   
8.3 Public Works 

8.31 Approval of Acceptance of an Easement for the Purposes of Extending 
Sanitary Sewer on Riverwoods Road (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
8.4 Police 



Page 2 
AGENDA - Regular Village Board Meeting  
July 10, 2017 
 

c:\users\lulibarri\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\temporary internet files\content.mso\1380089f.doc 

8.5 Parks and Recreation 
  8.6 Judiciary and Personnel  

  
9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
10.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
12.0 ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
w w w . l i n co l n s h i re i l . g o v  

2.1
MINUTES

REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
Monday, June 26, 2017

Present:
Mayor Brandt Trustee Feldman
Trustee Grujanac Trustee Hancock
Trustee McDonough Trustee Servi
Trustee Leider Village Clerk Mastandrea
Village Attorney Simon Village Manager Burke
Chief of Police Leonas Public Works Director Woodbury
Village Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson Assistant Village Manager/Community &
Economic Development Coordinator Economic Development Director Letendre

Zozulya

ROLL CALL
In Mayor Brandt’s absence, Village Clerk Mastandrea called the roll and called for the
appointment of Tom McDonough as Temporary Chair. Trustee Servi moved and Trustee 
Feldman seconded the motion to appoint Trustee McDonough as Temporary Chair. Upon a 
voice vote the motion passed in favor of appointing Trustee McDonough Temporary Chair. 
Temporary Chair McDonough called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 

2.1 Approval of the June 12, 2017 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes

Trustee Servi moved and Trustee Grujanac seconded the motion to approve the minutes 
of the Regular Village Board Meeting of June 12, 2017 as presented. The roll call vote was 
as follows: AYES: Trustees Grujanac, Servi, McDonough, and Feldman. NAYS: None. 
ABSENT: Trustees Leider and Hancock. ABSTAIN: None. Temporary Chair McDonough
declared the motion carried.

3.0 REPORTS OF OFFICERS
3.1 Mayor’s Report

3.11 Mayor Brandt 

Temporary Chair McDonough noted Mayor Brandt is in South Dakota 
attending a soccer tournament and wished the team luck. 

3.2 Village Clerk’s Report - None

3.3 Village Treasurer’s Report
3.31 Revenue and Expenditures Summary for the Month of May, 2017

Village Manager Burke noted the Revenue and Expenditure Summary is 
included in the Board packet; and all revenues and expenditures have been 
properly recorded for the month of May 2017.



Page 2
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting
June 26, 2017

3.4 Village Manager’s Report

3.41 Summer Slam

Village Manager Burke noted Summer Slam Baseball Tournament was held at
North Park this past weekend which was a great success and thanked Public 
Works for their efforts in preparing the park and supporting the event. 

3.42 4th of July Celebration

Village Manager Burke invited all to attend the 4th of July Festival taking place 
at Spring Lake Park on July 3rd and 4th. Village Manager Burke thanked 
Economic Development Coordinator Zozulya for leading the planning for the
event and noted all departments have been included in making preparations
and executing the event.

Trustee McDonough asked if any volunteers are still needed for the ticket 
booth. Village Manager Burke stated there is still a need for volunteers in the 
ticket booth on the afternoon of the 4th and would be happy to take volunteers.
Village Manager Burke noted anyone interested in volunteering should contact 
the Village Hall.

4.0 PAYMENT OF BILLS
4.1 Bills Presented for Payment on June 26, 2017 in the amount of $693,784.60

Village Manager Burke provided a summary of the June 26, 2017 bills prelist 
presented for payment with the total being $693,784.60. The total amount is based 
on $381,030.19 for General Fund; $122,391.70 for Water & Sewer Fund;
$120,133.65 for Water & Sewer Improvement Fund; $21,779.92 for Vehicle 
Maintenance Fund; $75.00 for Sedgebrook SSA; and $48,374.14 for General Capital 
Fund.

Trustee Feldman moved and Trustee Servi seconded the motion to approve the bills 
prelist dated June 12, 2017 as presented. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: 
Trustees Servi, Grujanac, Feldman and McDonough. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: 
Trustees Leider and Hancock. ABSTAIN: None. Temporary Chair McDonough
declared the motion carried.

5.0 CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only)

6.0 PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

7.0 CONSENT AGENDA
7.1 Approval of Fiscal Year 2018 Budget Process and Schedule (Village of 

Lincolnshire)

7.2 Approval of an Ordinance Adopting the Prevailing Wage Rates to be paid to 
Laborers, Mechanics and Other Workers Performing Construction of Public 
Works for the Village of Lincolnshire (Village of Lincolnshire)



Page 3
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting
June 26, 2017

7.3 Approval of an Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) Resolution 
Regarding Construction on State Highways (IDOT/Village of Lincolnshire)

7.4 Approval of Request for the Village of Lincolnshire to Submit Letter of Support 
to form the North Branch – Chicago River Watershed Workgroup

7.5 Approval of an Increase in the Contract Amount for the 2017 Sanitary and 
Storm Sewer Lining Project with Hoerr Construction of Peoria, IL, in an 
Amount not to Exceed $130,656.00 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

7.6 Approval of the 2018-2027 Village of Lincolnshire 10-Year Capital Plan (Village 
of Lincolnshire)

Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Feldman seconded the motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees Grujanac, Servi, 
McDonough, and Feldman. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: Trustees Hancock and Leider.
ABSTAIN: None. Temporary Chair McDonough declared the motion carried.

8.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS
8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use
8.2 Finance and Administration
8.3 Public Works
8.4 Police
8.5 Parks and Recreation
8.6 Judiciary and Personnel

9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES
10.0   UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11.0 NEW BUSINESS  
12.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION
13.0 ADJOURNMENT

Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Feldman seconded the motion to adjourn. The voice 
vote was unanimous and Temporary Chair McDonough declared the meeting adjourned at
7:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE

Barbara Mastandrea
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF LAKE )

OFFICIAL OATH

I, Adam Hyde, having been appointed to the office of Police Sergeant,

in the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, do solemnly swear 

that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States 

and of the State of Illinois, and that I will faithfully discharge the duties 

of the office of Police Sergeant of the Village of Lincolnshire to the 

best of my ability.

_________________________________________
Signature       

Signed and sworn before me this 10th day of July, 2017.

_________________________________________
Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor

_________________________________________
Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF LAKE )

OFFICIAL OATH

I, Kimberly Covelli, having been appointed to the office of Police 

Commander, in the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, do 

solemnly swear that I will support and defend the Constitution of the 

United States and of the State of Illinois, and that I will faithfully 

discharge the duties of the office of Police Commander of the Village 

of Lincolnshire to the best of my ability.

_________________________________________
Signature       

Signed and sworn before me this 10th day of July, 2017.

_________________________________________
Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor

_________________________________________
Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF LAKE )

OFFICIAL OATH

I, Jamie Watson, having been appointed to the office of Police 

Commander, in the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, do 

solemnly swear that I will support and defend the Constitution of the 

United States and of the State of Illinois, and that I will faithfully 

discharge the duties of the office of Police Commander of the Village 

of Lincolnshire to the best of my ability.

_________________________________________
Signature       

Signed and sworn before me this 10th day of July, 2017.

_________________________________________
Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor

_________________________________________
Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk



Agenda Item
4.1

Column1 Column2
General Fund 168,030.17$
Water & Sewer Fund 34,739.91$
Motor Fuel Tax
Water & Sewer Improvement Fund
Fraud, Alcohol, Drug Enforcement 750.00$
Vehicle Maintenance Fund 2,871.17$
E 911 Fund 98,054.50$
Park Development Fund
Sedgebrook SSA
SSA Traffic Signal
General Capital Fund 121,753.96$

GRAND TOTAL 426,199.71$

                           ________________________________

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT
07/10/2017

Brad Burke, Village Manager

V:\Finance\Dept\Accounts Payable\Prelist_APBankTrf.xlsx














	1.0 Agenda
	2.1 06-26-2017 Minutes
	3.11_Hyde_Oath
	3.12_Covelli_Oath
	3.13_Watson_Oath
	4.1 07-10-2017 Bills

	Return to Agenda: 


